2023 AICT/CAS Joint Property/Casualty and Health Actuarial Seminar

Speaker

Biographical notes



Brian Chiarella
Actuary and consultant,
Lewis & Ellis Inc.

Brian Chiarella is an actuary and consultant with Lewis & Ellis, a leading provider of consulting services for property & casualty insurance companies. Brian has advised several pet insurance brands and insurance carriers on actuarial pricing techniques, product and coverage configuration options, and pet insurance market strategy. Brian frequently presents on the topic of pet insurance to audiences in the United States and internationally.



Jonny Chung Head Pricing Actuary, Nationwide Pet Insurance

Jonny Chung is the head pricing actuary at Nationwide Pet, the leading pet insurance carrier in the United States. He is directly responsible for a variety of pet insurance products. He has more than 10 years of actuarial pricing experience in the property & casualty insurance industry.



KC LinDirector, Analytics,
Aon

Present position: Director, Analytics, Taiwan.

- Leadership Consulting: Sustainability Manager
- 【Net Zero Risk Management 】TCFD Climate Financial Disclosure Practical Workshop Course, Industrial Technology Research Institute.
- Using vender models to analyze risk accumulation for catastrophe losses and assessing insurances/reinsurances price by DFA.
- Develop hazard information for internal GIS tools and provide the training courses for clients.
- Handle the client catastrophe projects and deliver how the distribution of results and various proposed reinsurance structure alternatives to clients and brokers.
- Working on the Agriculture and Life insurance related to catastrophe events.
- Identify the significant assumptions on catastrophe models evaluation and the associated impact of catastrophe model results.

Job Experiences:

2020-2023 Associate Director, Analytics, Aon.

2015-2020 Senior Analyst, Aon Benfield Taiwan.

2013-2015 Junior Analyst, Aon Benfield, Taiwan.

2004-2008 Assistant Researcher, Seismological Center of Central Weather Bureau Taiwan.

Education:

- 2017 Ph.D. in Geosciences Nation al Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan. (Dual Degrees Program of Joseph Fourier Scholarship at National Taiwan University and University of Nice - Sophia Antipolis)
- 2003 M.S. in Earth Science, Institute of Earth Science, National Cheng Kung University, Tainan, Taiwan.
- 2001 B.S. in Earth Science , Department of Earth Science , National Cheng Kung University, Tainan, Taiwan.

2023 AICT/CAS Joint Property/Casualty and **Health Actuarial Seminar**

Speaker Jeremy Kan Chairman. Taiwan Insurance Institute

Biographical notes

■ Current Position Chairman, Taiwan Insurance Institute

■ Education

Master of Science and Engineering with major in Mathematics, Fu Jen Catholic University

- Professional Experience
- Former President/Executive Director/Fellow, The Actuarial Institute of Republic of China
- Director/Fellow, The Non-Life Underwriters Society of the Republic of China
- Work Experience

2020-2023 President, Taiwan Insurance Institute

2006-2020 President, Tokio Marine Newa Insurance Co., Ltd.

2004-2006 Senior Vice President , Taiwan Insurance Institute

1996-2004 Vice President / Appointed Actuary, Allianz President General Insurance Co., Ltd.

1994-1996 Assistant Actuary / Manager, China Mariners' Assurance Corporation

1988-1994 Section Chief / Underwriter, Mingtai Fire & Marine Insurance Co. Ltd.



Han Chen Senior Vice President, Guy Carpenter (Hong Kong)

■ Current Position

Senior Vice President, Guy Carpenter (Hong Kong)

- - Masters of Actuarial Science and Masters of Science in Risk Management and Insurance, Georgia State University – Robinson College of Business
- B.A. in Information and Computational Science, Fudan University
- Professional Experience
 - Senior Analyst, Tokio Marine Technologies
 - Director of R&D, Risk Lighthouse LLC
- Professional Credentials
- Fellow of the Society of Actuaries (FSA)
- Associate of the Casualty Actuarial Society (ACAS).



Lyndon Lin Vice President, Central Reinsurance Corporation

Lyndon Lin currently serves as the Vice President and Chief Actuary at Central Reinsurance Corporation (Central Re). Moreover, he is the Vice President at the Actuarial Institute of Republic of China and an assistant professor at Feng Chia University – Department of Statistics.

With more than 25 years of work experience in both P&C insurance and reinsurance markets, he has extensive expertise in pricing, reserving, reinsurance, risk management, and capital management.

Professional Credentials:

- Fellow of the Actuarial Institute of the Republic of China (FAICT)
- Associate of the Casualty Actuarial Society (ACAS)
- Associate of the Society of Actuaries (ASA)

2023 AICT/CAS Joint Property/Casualty and Health Actuarial Seminar

Speaker

Biographical notes



Massimo Cavadini Senior Executive Partner, Munich Reinsurance Company

Massimo is Senior Executive Partner and Global Practice Leader of Insurance Solutions within Global Consulting.

Massimo has more than 10 years of experience in P&C insurance with a strong focus on insurance pricing & underwriting. Since he joined Munich RE in 2017, Massimo helped clients globally in improving their technical performance by using advanced analytics, in launching motor and property products and in expanding into new markets.

Before joining Munich RE, Massimo was a senior pricing analyst in the Global P&C of Generali Group and pricing analyst in the Global P&C of Allianz Group, where he managed technical excellence projects in Europe, Asia and LatAm.

By training Massimo is a physicist and holds a PhD in Astrophysics.



Senior Consultant, Munich Reinsurance Company

Elliott is Senior Consultant in Munich Re's Insurance Solutions team in Beijing. He joined Munich Re in 2022.

Working with Munich Re's Client team and global expertise group, Elliott focuses on helping our primary insurance clients to build new products, optimizing business portfolios, and improve efficiency and profitability of the business. He also leads the development of solutions and service propositions in Beijing office.

Prior to joining Munich Re, Elliott spent 2 years at Primary Insurance companies in China Mainland, leading the actuarial department and responsible for health business; and 8 years in Willis Towers Watson's London office, providing consulting services and leading projects in product development, pricing, underwriting, portfolio management and risks, for primary P&C insurers in European and North American markets.

Elliott is a Fellow of Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK, and holds Master of Science in Management, from London School of Economics and Political Science.

He speaks fluent English and is a keen photographer.



Zhen ZhongVice President, Peak Re

- 14 years' experience including consulting, reserving, M&A and regulatory capital /risk
- Working Firms: Peak Re, Generali, Ernst & Young CN